./ Personals.

Dr. Jerrold Ballreached Toronto in September, on his return
from Europe.

Dr. Fred. G. Grasett (Tor. '93), of Port Antonio, Jamaica, was
married July 9th, to Miss Kate Lind.

Dr. T. S. Farncomb (Trin. ’94) has removed from Redners-
ville, Prince Edward County, to Trenton.

Dr. Ross, of Richmond, Va., was the guest of Dr. Riordan, of
Toronto, during a short visit early in September.

Dr. George A. Peters, of Toronto, svas married September
19th, to Constance Mary Redwmond, daughter of Chief Justice
Sir William Meredith. -

Dr. W.F. Maybury (Tor. ’097) has resigned his position as
_superintendent of the Carleton Protestant Hospital, Ottawa, and
has commenced practice in that city.

Dr. J. T. Duncan has returned from London, Eng., where he
has been paying much attention to Eye and Ear. He has
opened an office at 39 Bloor Street East.

Professor Osler delivered the opening lecture, MeGill Medical
Faculty, Thursday, September 21lst. It is just twenty-five
years since he became Professor of Institutes of Medieine in
MeGill.

Dr. Kennedy Crawford McIlwraith, of Teronto, was married
September 12th, 1899, to Miss May Saunders, daughter of the
late Rev. J. C. Saunders, Bristol, England, and sister of the late
Dr. H. J. Saunders, of Kingston.

Mr. Charles Rose, formerly chief of the Brockville police
force, has been appointed by the Executive Committee of the
Ontario Medical Council to fill the position occupied for years by
the late Detective Thomas Wasson.

Dr. Andrew MeMeans, a native of Brantford, and a graduate
of Trinity University, Toronto, has been practising for several
years in Mexico. He paid a visit to some of his friends in
Toronto in the early part of September.

Dr. Arthur C. Dufley, son of Sir George Frederie Duffey, of
Dublin, spent a few days in Toronto, in September. He is
engaged in original resegrch in connection with the etiology of
cancer, and has been wor? ing for some time in the laboratory
in charge of Dr. Roswell Park, Buffalo.
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